
Center for Judicial Accountability, lnc. (CJA)

From:
Sent:
lo:
Subject:

Attachments:

Senate Foil <foil@nysenate.gov>

Monday, August 22,201610:19 AM
Center for Judicial Accountability, lnc. (CJA)

Re: FOIL/Records Access: "legislative report on the budget" for fiscal year 2016-2017, as

required by State Finance Law 22-b
Rules and Regulations March 2013.pdf

August 22,2OL6

Ms. Elena Ruth Sassower, Director
Center for Judicial Accountability, lnc.
Post Office Box 8101
White Plains, NY 10602
cja@judgewatch.org

Dear Ms. Sassower:

This is to acknowledge receipt of your email dated August L5,2OLG pursuant to the Freedom of lnformation
Law.

You are requesting ... "legislative report on the budget for fiscal year 2OL6-2017 ..." .

Please be advised the "Green BooK' has been historically published by the New York State Assembly Ways and
Means Committee in the months post budget. You may search for all "Green Books" issued posted on the New York
State Assembly public website. lf the document you are searching for is not available on the website, please contact the
Assembly directly.

I have attached a copy of the Senate's Rules and Regulations Relating to the Public lnspection and Copying of
Legislative Records for your information.

Sincerely,

Francis W. Patience
Secretary of the Senate

(See attached file: Rules and Regulations March 2013.pdf)

From: "Center for Judicial Accountability, lnc. \(CJA\)"
<elena @judgewatch.org>

To: <foil@nysenate.gov>,"RobinMarilla"
<ma ril la r@assembly.state. ny. us>

Date: 08/LSl2OL6 06:53 AM
Subject:FOIL/Records Access: "legislative report on the budget" for



fiscal year 2OL6-2OL7,as required by State Finance Law 22-b

Attached is the center for Judicial Accountabilitt's above-entitled FolL/records request of today's date.

Thank you.

Elena Sassower, Director

Center for Judicial Accountability, lnc. (CJA)


